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£ . 2007 00839
VIA REGULAR MAIL

February 8, 2007

Information and Privacy Coordinator
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

b6 My 91 g34 m;

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™), 5 U.S.C. § 552, et seq., [ am
requesting any and all records; regardléss of forniat, medium, or physical characteristics,
and including electronic records and information, audiotapes, videotapes, and
photographs, between the Central Intelligence Agency, its agencies, offices, and

components, and the following individuals:

U.S. Senator Joe Biden

U.S. Senator Chris Dodd

U.S. Senator John McCain

New Mexico Governor Bill R1chardson
Former Iowa Governor Tom Vilsack

Former Massachusetts Governor Mitt Romney
Former New York Mayor Rudy Giuliani
General Wesley Clark
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I seek records of any kind, mcludlng but not limited to, correspondence memoranda,
reports, statements, calendar or diary logs, telephone records, folders, files, forms, charts
and information about meetings and/or discussions as well as any electronic mail, notes,
and agendas related to these meetings and/or discussions. :

Using the two hours of free search time and 100 pages of free duplication to which I am
entitled, please search responsive records, regardless of format, medium, or physical
characteristics. Where possible, please produce the records electronically, in PDF or TIF
format on a CD-ROM, particularly if providing the information in such a way reduces the
time or expense involved. If electronic records are not available, I expect to receive the

requested information in hard copy

If any responsive record or portlon thereof is claimed to be exempt from production
under the FOIA, please provide me with an index of those documents as required under
Vaugh v. Rosen, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 415 U.S. 977 (1972).
Additionally, please cite each specific exemption that you believe justifies your refusal to
release the information and inform me of your agency’s administrative appeal procedures
available to me under the law. In the event that some portions of the requested records are
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properly exempt from disclosure, please disclose any reasonably segregable non-eXempt
portions of the requested records.

For your information, please note that I am a third-year student at George Washington
University, gathering information for research purposes only. This 1nformat10n will not
be used for commercial activities.

Please respond to this request in writing w1th1n twenty (20) business days as requlred

- under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(AXD). If all of the requested documents are not available

within that time period, I request that you provide me with all requested documents or
portions thereof that are available within that time period.

If you have any questions regarding this request or foresee any problems in releasing
fully the requested records within the 20-day period, please contact me aﬁ

\Otherw15e please send requested- documents to: Robert

Russo,| » |

Sincerel

Robert Russo
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